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Number:  

FOIAH2425/382 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

11 October 2024 

Subject: 
 

Fire Dampers 

 
Q1 Are the Fire Dampers currently on contract for the inspection and maintenance? 
  
A1 Information not held. Fire dampers are maintained by the Private Finance Initiative (PFI) 

and are not the responsibility of the Trust. We are not privy to the costs or contracts held 
as they are with the Project Co and Mitie. 

  
Q2 If yes, please confirm the following: 

a) Due date for contract end 
b) Actual contract spend 

  
A2 Information not held, as per A1 
  
Q3 What route to market used to obtain these services: open tender, framework? If so, 

which one? 
  
A3 Information not held, as per A1 
  
Q4 Are the fire dampers currently maintained by an external contractor? If yes, please 

provide which contractor? 
  
A4 Information not held, as per A1 
  
Q5 Finally, please advise names and contact details of any individuals (outside of 

procurement) responsible for this contract including you’re a) Estates Manager (b) 
Health & Safety Compliance Manager (c) Fire Officer? 

  
A5 Information not held, as per A1 

 


